
Agenda 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 8th, 2021 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

 

Open Session Minutes of April 8th, 2021 

 

Members Present    Angela Sellers, Betty Baxter, Paul DiBello, Kym Jones, Dr. Vicki McNamara 

 

Members Absent    Brian Willey, Nancy Hayes, Suzanne Perkins, Angela Boyd 

 

Others Present        Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present        Natalie Couch, (LAI) 

         Adrienne Anderson, Jessica English ( CLC) 

                                 Rachel Baskerville, Lori Cornwell, Connie Baker,  

                                 Micah Joseph, Linda Simms (CCDDR) 

        

Introduction of New Board Member 

 

Angela Boyd was unable to attend the board meeting. 

 

Approval of Agenda  

  

Motion by Paul DiBello, second Betty Baxter, to approve the agenda as presented. 

  

       AYE:  Betty Baxter, Dr. Vicki McNamara, Kym Jones, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 

  

                                   NO:  None 

 

Approval of Open Session Board Minutes March 11th, 2021 

  

Motion by Paul DiBello, second Betty Baxter, to approve the March 11th, 2021, Open Session Board 

Meeting Minutes as presented. 

  

                                 AYE:  Betty Baxter, Dr. Vicki McNamara, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello 

  

                                   NO:  None 

 

                        ABSTAIN:  Angela Sellers because she was not present at the  

                                            March 11th, 2021 Board Meeting.         

 

Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

                         

• February 2021 OSLCFDC Monthly Report 

• February 2021 CLC Monthly Report 

• February 2021 LAI Monthly Report 

• 2020 CCDDR Performance Improvement Report 

• March 2021 Support Coordination Report 

• March 2021 Employment Report 

• March 2021 Agency Economic Report 

• February 2021 Credit Card Statement 

• Resolution 2021-13 



Speakers / Special Guests /Announcements 

 

• None 

 

Monthly Oral Reports 

 

Our Saviors Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center (OSLCFDC) 

Jessica Jensen 

 

Jessica Jensen was unable to attend.  The monthly report was included in the board packet. 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC) 

Adrian Anderson 

 

22 children enrolled in Step Ahead – 15 of the 22 enrolled have special needs/dd.  There are 10 one-on-

ones – 4 full time and 6 part time.  A $2000 grant was received from the Kiwanis, a $2000 grant from 

Community Foundation of the Lake, and Pizza for a Purpose brought in $6000.  CLC is looking for 

sponsors for the 5K which will be held June 18th at the Linn Creek soccer field.  Registration can be 

completed on Facebook for this event. 

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI)  

Natalie Couch 

 

LAI had a good month with net income of $40,000 ($18,000 of the net income was restricted funding that 

was released by the state).  51 of the 58 employees are CCDDR clients.  Workshop is keeping busy with 

the work cut out for employees for at least another 2 months.  Employees are currently working on tackle 

boxes, cardboard and paper shredding, etc.  and have 29 open purchase orders with BTI.  Garden center is 

now open.  LAI store will open next week.  LAI will have a float in the Dogwood Festival parade. 

 

MACDDS Updates 

 

Heavy concentration on SB24 (elimination of personal property tax entirely by 2027).  The passing of 

SB24 would make a significant impact on several local and state agencies. SB40’s would be significantly 

affected.  Personal property tax represents 19% of the total tax valuation. Loss of personal property tax 

revenue would equate to the CCDDR budgets for the housing voucher program, Medicaid spend-down 

assistance program, and transportation program for clients.  There are several other tax-related bills in 

legislative process that could affect our SB 40 tax revenues. 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

• Covid-19 related updates 

 

As of today, the 7-day positivity rate is 4.3%.  Ed thanked COMC for letting CCDDR know about the 

vaccination event they held. 

 

• Status of Medicaid Spend-Down, Ticket -To-Work, and other Medicaid Premium Programs 

 

There was hope that passing Medicaid Expansion would alleviate some spend-down payments for 

CCDDR clients. Persons having spenddowns will still have to pay them if they are on a Waiver.  For 

clients not on a Waiver, they could apply for the expansion group and likely not have a spend-down or get 



their spend-down reduced. No funding has been approved by the Legislature to support the 7-1-21 

effective date for Medicaid expansion.  Hoping DHSS will clarify some guidelines in the future. 

 

New Business for Discussion 

 

CARF Survey and File Submissions 

 

It took a few days to identify and upload requested/necessary files for the CARF survey to be held April 

12th and 13th.  Kym asked if a virtual walk-through would be done.  Walk-throughs will be conducted at 

each office by utilizing the cameras on the laptops. 

 

CCDDR Reports 

 

• 2020 CCDDR Performance Improvement Report 

 

Performance Improvement Report was previously done every 3 years but will start being done annually.  

A Needs Assessment will hopefully begin in July. The assessment will tell what services are needed the 

most – for example, housing, transportation, etc.   

 

• March 2021 Support Coordination Report 

 

325 clients and 3 intakes at the end of March.  SC’s will begin reaching out to individuals who were 

discharged due to no contact.  When things return to the new normal after COVID, agency is hoping they 

will be back on our caseloads. 

 

• March 2021 Employment Report 

 

Holding steady with a small increase in competitive employment. 

 

• March 2021 Agency Economic Report 

 

There are no budget concerns at this time.  Income levels are above what was budgeted.  Billing is at 99% 

payment of total claim submissions.   

 

Motion by Paul DiBello, second Betty Baxter, to approve ALL reports as presented. 

 

                               AYE:  Betty Baxter, Dr. Vicki McNamara, Kym Jones, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 

  

                                 NO:  None 

 

February 2021 Credit Card Statement 

  

No Questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions: 

 

• Resolution 2021-13:  2019 Annual Report 

 

Information reflects fiscal year 2019.  Annual Report is completed after audit has been approved. 

 



Motion by Paul DiBello, second Betty Baxter, to approve ALL reports as presented. 

 

                               AYE:  Betty Baxter, Dr. Vicki McNamara, Kym Jones, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello 

  

                                 NO:  None 

 

Board Education Presentation/Discussion:  Missouri Association of County Developmental 

Disabilities Services (aka “MACDDS”) 

 

Ed stated MACDDS was organized in 1979. There are currently 66 SB40 Board members.  Most of 

counties have TCM services.  Ed was President of MACDDS in 2017.  MACDDS was restructured in 

2017 and 2018.  The MACDDS Board of Directors was created in 2019.  Other subjects covered in the 

presentation were:  how membership dues were calculated for each SB40, RPO’s, TCM; objectives of 

MACDDS; committees and workgroups; and the annual conference.  Ed spoke of one of the notable 

accomplishments – eliminating the waiver wait list through the creation of the Partnership of Hope 

Waiver in 2010.  Current endeavors were also covered. 

 

Open Discussion: 

 

None 

 

Public Comment: 

 

None 

 

Adjournment:  

  

Motion by Betty Baxter, second Paul DiBello, to adjourn open session meeting and begin closed 

session pursuant to Section 610.021 RSMO, subsection (1) & (21). A voice vote was taken. 

  

                                 AYE:  Betty Baxter, Dr. Vicki McNamara, Kym Jones, Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello  

  

                                   NO:  None  

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

______________________________________              ________________________________________ 

Board Chairperson/Other Board Member  Secretary/Other Board Member 



Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

April 2021 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of April 30th, 2021:  329 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  330 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  2 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  86.63% 
 

Caseload Counts 
 

Cynthia Brown – 38 
Elizabeth Chambers - 38 

Stephanie Enoch – 31 
Teri Guttman - 33 
Micah Joseph – 3 

Jennifer Lyon – 37 
Annie Meyer – 37 

Christina Mitchell - 39 
Mary Petersen – 38 
Patricia Strouse - 35 

 



Employment Report 
 



C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

C
u

rr
en

tl
y 

Se
ek

in
g 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

D
D

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Sh
el

te
re

d
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

V
R

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

R
et

ir
ed

N
A

 f
o

r 
M

ed
/B

eh
 

re
as

o
n

s

D
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

s

V
o

lu
n

te
er

s

Agency Adults 34 15 2 50 6 12 46 24 3

Guttman 2 3 1 5 0 6 5 6 1

Brown 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Enoch 1 1 0 6 0 1 13 1 1

Lyon 2 0 1 7 1 2 6 4 1

Meyer 8 3 0 4 0 1 1 0 0

Chambers 3 4 0 6 0 0 4 4 0

Peterson 2 0 0 9 0 1 7 4 0

Joseph 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

Strouse 4 1 0 7 0 0 5 4 0

Mitchell 7 2 0 6 5 1 4 1 0

Total by Support Coordinator

18%

8%

1%

26%

3%

6%

24%

12%

2%

CCDDR Adults Employment Status as of April 30, 2021

Competitive Employment

Currently Seeking Employment

DD Employment Support Services

Sheltered Employment

VR Employment Support Services

Retired

NA for Med/Beh reasons

Day Services

Volunteers



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 13 

 

 

April 2021 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page - 3 - of 13 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2021 Budget - FY21 P&L Departments 

April 2021 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 12,393  13,763  (1,370)    0  

   4500 Services Income    0  201,263  173,407  27,856  

Total Income 12,393  13,763  (1,370) 201,263  173,407  27,856  

Gross Profit 12,393  13,763  (1,370) 201,263  173,407  27,856  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  126,473  144,134  (17,661) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  1,960  900  1,060  

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  8,130  8,729  (600) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0    147  (147) 

   5700 Office Expenses    0  2,141  4,445  (2,304) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0    941  (941) 

   5900 Utilities    0  (1,094) 900  (1,994) 

   6100 Insurance    0  1,587  1,900  (313) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 4,234  4,110  124     0  

   6900 Direct Services 13,517  12,626  891     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 5,275  6,067  (792)    0  

   7200 Children's Programs 22,956  20,050  2,906     0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 20,301  25,650  (5,349)    0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs   50  (50)    0  

   7600 Community Resources   7,735  (7,735)    0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 333  4,934  (4,601)    0  

Total Expenses 66,617  81,222  (14,605) 139,197  162,096  (22,899) 

Net Operating Income (54,223) (67,459) 13,236  62,066  11,311  50,755  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  4,733  3,475  1,258  

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  4,733  3,475  1,258  

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (4,733) (3,475) (1,258) 

Net Income (54,223) (67,459) 13,236  57,334  7,836  49,498  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: In April, SB 40 Tax Revenues were slightly higher than projected, and Services Program income was higher 
than projected.  
 
Total Expenses: In April, overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations.  Partnership for Hope 
and Direct Services (non-Medicaid TCM services) were slightly higher than projected, and Children’s Programs services were 
higher due to an increase in the number of support hours provided by Children’s Learning Center.  It should be noted the 
OATS transportation invoices (codes 7300 & 7600) had not been received and/or recorded at the time the financial reports 
were generated.  Please also note Special/Additional Needs Expenses are lower because Medicaid Spend-down payments 
are still being waived during the extended COVID-19 emergency.  Services Program expenses are lower than budgeted in all 
categories except Repairs and Maintenance, which is due to unexpected repairs needed to CCDDR’s van, and Depreciation, 
which is due to adjustments made to the depreciation schedule.  Please note there are additional Services expenses/invoices 
that were not received/recorded at the time the financial reports were generated. 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 4 - of 13 

 

 
 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2021 Budget - FY21 P&L Departments 

January - April, 2021 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 975,172  943,820  31,352     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  602,184  527,321  74,863  

Total Income 975,172  943,820  31,352  602,184  527,321  74,863  

Gross Profit 975,172  943,820  31,352  602,184  527,321  74,863  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  413,412  448,430  (35,018) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  3,222  3,600  (378) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  28,281  30,904  (2,623) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  77  588  (511) 

   5700 Office Expenses    0  12,152  17,780  (5,628) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  16,759  16,607  152  

   5900 Utilities    0  3,181  3,600  (419) 

   6100 Insurance    0  6,348  7,600  (1,252) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 11,634  16,440  (4,806)    0  

   6900 Direct Services 39,167  34,437  4,730     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 21,787  24,268  (2,481)    0  

   7200 Children's Programs 69,568  80,200  (10,632)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 72,160  102,600  (30,440)    0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs 61  200  (139)    0  

   7600 Community Resources 6,841  30,940  (24,099)    0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 3,324  19,471  (16,147)    0  

Total Expenses 224,542  308,556  (84,014) 483,432  529,109  (45,677) 

Net Operating Income 750,630  635,264  115,366  118,752  (1,788) 120,540  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  18,266  13,900  4,366  

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  18,266  13,900  4,366  

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (18,266) (13,900) (4,366) 

Net Income 750,630  635,264  115,366  100,486  (15,688) 116,174  

 
 
 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: As of April, YTD SB 40 Tax Revenues were higher than projected, and Services Program income was higher 
than budgeted. CCDDR had budgeted for 27 billing periods in 2020; however, the 27th billing period was not billed because 
income was higher than originally projected for the previous 26 periods; therefore, there is an extra billing period for January, 
which was not budgeted.  Also, TCM billings and collections have been higher than projected. 
 
Total Expenses: As of April, overall YTD SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations.  Direct 
Services were higher than budgeted mainly due to the additional billing period for non-Medicaid TCM services.  It should be 
noted the OATS transportation invoices (codes 7300 & 7600) for March and April had not been received and/or recorded at 
the time the financial reports were generated.  Please also note Special/Additional Needs Expenses are lower because 
Medicaid Spend-down payments are still being waived during the extended COVID-19 emergency.  Overall Services 
Program expenses are lower than projected.  Other General and Administrative expenses are slightly higher than budgeted 
because the final 2019 auditor’s invoice was budgeted for 2020 but was received in 2021, and Depreciation expenses are 
higher than budgeted due to adjustments made to the depreciation schedule.  Please note there are additional Services 
expenses/invoices that were not received/recorded at the time the financial reports were generated. 
 



Page - 5 - of 13 

 

 
 
 

Balance Sheet 

As of April 30, 2021 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 0  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 1,379,574  0  

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 0    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 1,379,803  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 0  0  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

               1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan   323,966  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  323,966  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,379,803  323,966  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,379,803  323,966  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   53,309  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   16,960  

            1220 Ancillary Services   6,575  

         Total 1200 Services 0  76,844  

         1300 Property Taxes     

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,054,744    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (19,183)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,035,561  0  

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,035,561  76,844  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   73,039  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   (28,174) 

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  44,865  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  24,828  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  24,828  

      Total Other Current Assets 0  69,693  

   Total Current Assets 2,415,365  470,503  

   Fixed Assets     



Page - 6 - of 13 

 

      1500 Fixed Assets     

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (170,788) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (30,257) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   164,157  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   130,471  

         1532 Osage Beach Office Remodeling (Leased Space)   4,225  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (71,246) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (13,046) 

         1537 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   (3,728) 

         1540 Equipment   123,894  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (53,252) 

         1550 Vehicles   6,740  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  736,418  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  736,418  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,415,365  1,206,921  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 0  1,495  

         Total Accounts Payable 0  1,495  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 16,960    

               2008 Ancillary Services Payable 6,575    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  (2,157) 

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  0  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 983,954    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  317  

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  1,606  

                  2065 FFCRA Federal W/H Tax Credit   14  

                  2066 FFCRA Health Insurance Credit   0  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  1,937  

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  1,111  

                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  167  

                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  15  



Page - 7 - of 13 

 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  28  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (310) 

                  2076 Savings W / H   0  

                  2078 Misc W / H   0  

                  2079 Other W / H   0  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  1,010  

               2090 Deferred Inflows   9,065  

               2091 Computer Lease Liability   68,771  

               2092 Current Portion of Lease Payable   10,116  

               2093 Less Current Portion of Lease Payable   (10,116) 

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 1,007,489  78,626  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 1,007,489  78,626  

      Total Current Liabilities 1,007,489  80,121  

   Total Liabilities 1,007,489  80,121  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 250,000    

         3010 Transportation 20,000    

         3015 New Programs 0    

         3030 Special Needs 42,000    

         3035 Childrens Programs 42,000    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 137,241    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match 0    

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 0    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 123,902    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 615,143  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   41,986  

         3505 Operational Reserves   200,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   70,574  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   0  

         3575 Community Resources   0  

         3599 Other   736,418  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  1,048,978  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances 25,991  (22,492) 

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 30,410  (14,470) 

      Net Income 750,630  100,486  

   Total Equity 1,422,173  1,112,502  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,429,662  1,192,624  

 



Page - 8 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
  

Statement of Cash Flows 

April 2021 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (54,223) 57,334  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   10,316  

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   19,198  

      1220 Services:Ancillary Services   0  

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   (8,638) 

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   366  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   723  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   471  

      1537 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   249  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   2,026  

      1900 Accounts Payable (6,854) (7,685) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable (19,198)   

      2008 Current Liabilities:Ancillary Services Payable 0    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   1,534  

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   834  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   164  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   42  

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   98  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (26,053) 20,596  

Net cash provided by operating activities (80,276) 77,929  

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3070 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:TCM (10,018)   

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   (5,247) 

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (4,733) 

   3999 Clearing Account   4,733  

Net cash provided by financing activities (10,018) (5,247) 

Net cash increase for period (90,294) 72,682  

Cash at beginning of period 1,470,097  251,283  

Cash at end of period 1,379,803  323,966  

 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 9 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

January - April, 2021 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 750,630  100,383  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (53,309) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   19,820  

      1220 Services:Ancillary Services   (6,575) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   (1,334) 

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   3,592  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   1,464  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   2,892  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   1,662  

      1537 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   994  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   4,406  

      1900 Accounts Payable (13,479) (4,642) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable (19,820)   

      2008 Current Liabilities:Ancillary Services Payable 6,575    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   192  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (584) 

      2065 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:FFCRA Federal W/H Tax Credit   14  

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   695  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   137  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   16  

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   31  

      2091 Current Liabilities:Computer Lease Liability   3,256  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (26,725) (27,274) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 723,905  73,109  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1531 Fixed Assets:Keystone Remodeling   (19,875) 

   1540 Fixed Assets:Equipment   (18,640) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (38,515) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3005 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Operational Reserves 5,435    

   3010 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Transportation (31,183)   

   3030 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Special Needs 42,000    

   3035 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Childrens Programs 42,000    

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop 45,000    

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (4,107)   

   3070 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:TCM 77,992    

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   6,016  

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   (14,059) 

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   23,505  



Page - 10 - of 13 

 

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (217,209) (12,945) 

   3999 Clearing Account   (23,505) 

Net cash provided by financing activities (40,072) (20,988) 

Net cash increase for period 683,833  13,606  

Cash at beginning of period 695,970  310,359  

Cash at end of period 1,379,803  323,966  

 
 
 
 

Check Detail - SB 40 Account 
April 2021 

      1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5939 OATS, Inc. (5,882.43) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5940 Skillset LLC (333.23) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5941 Bankcard Center (211.00) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5942 Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (42,733.40) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5943 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (4,234.41) 

04/16/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5944 Childrens Learning Center (20,559.44) 

04/16/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5945 Lake Area Industries (20,300.58) 

04/16/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5946 Our Saviors Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center (2,396.78) 

04/21/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5951 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (378.00) 

04/21/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5952 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (38.00) 

04/21/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5953 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (262.00) 

04/21/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5954 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (974.00) 

04/21/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5955 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (928.00) 

04/21/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5956 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (838.00) 

04/23/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5947 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (761.00) 

04/23/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5948 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (309.00) 

04/23/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5949 David A Schlenfort (673.00) 

04/23/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 5950 Kyle LaBrue (875.00) 

 
 
 

Check Detail - Services Account 
April 2021 

      1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

04/02/2021 Expense 153775 Connie L Baker (1,242.84) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153776 Rachel K Baskerville (1,332.00) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153777 Jeanna K Booth (1,331.59) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153778 Cynthia Brown (1,283.57) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153779 Elizabeth L Chambers (1,093.46) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153780 Lori Cornwell (1,525.11) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153781 Stephanie  E Enoch (1,306.52) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153782 Teri Guttman (1,441.94) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153783 Sharla Howard (924.72) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153784 Ryan Johnson (1,656.53) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153785 Micah J Joseph (1,513.95) 



Page - 11 - of 13 

 

04/02/2021 Expense 153786 Jennifer Lyon (1,293.11) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153788 Christina R. Mitchell (1,228.81) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153789 Mary P Petersen (1,241.18) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153790 Patricia L. Strouse (1,195.81) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153791 Eddie L Thomas (2,762.71) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153792 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,534.38) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153793 Jami Weisenborn (1,423.52) 

04/02/2021 Expense 153794 Nicole M Whittle (1,738.63) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2855 Republic Services #435 (68.14) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2856 Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP (222.50) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2857 Annie Meyer (1,207.63) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2858 Linda Simms (1,451.98) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2859 AT&T (187.23) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2860 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (30.00) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2861 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (50.00) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2862 Annie Meyer (61.45) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2863 Connie L Baker (81.61) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2864 Jami Weisenborn (196.62) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2865 Linda Simms (205.76) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2866 Lori Cornwell (52.73) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2867 Mary P Petersen (50.00) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2868 Micah J Joseph (76.16) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2869 Patricia L. Strouse (50.00) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2870 Rachel K Baskerville (50.00) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2871 Sharla Howard (55.45) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2872 Teri Guttman (72.68) 

04/02/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2873 Direct Service Works (995.00) 

04/02/2021 Expense 04/02/2021 Internal Revenue Service (8,127.62) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2874 AT&T (93.50) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2875 VERIZON (160.41) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2876 Aflac (720.55) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2877 Christina R. Mitchell (50.00) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2878 Cynthia Brown (50.00) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2879 Eddie L Thomas (50.00) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2880 Jennifer Lyon (50.00) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2881 LaClede Electric Cooperative (469.87) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2882 Marcie L. Vansyoc (83.68) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2883 Ryan Johnson (50.00) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2884 Stephanie  E Enoch (50.00) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2885 Ameren Missouri (184.95) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2886 Lake Regional Occupational Medicine Clinic (142.00) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2887 SUMNERONE (2,236.00) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2888 Walters, Staedtler & Allen L.L.C. (2,150.00) 

04/07/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2889 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (100.00) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2890 Camden County PWSD #2 (41.39) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2891 Bankcard Center (663.75) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2892 Evers & Company, CPA's, L.L.C. (4,560.00) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2893 Office Business Equipment (40.00) 



Page - 12 - of 13 

 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2894 Edward J. Rice Co., Inc. (285.70) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2895 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (50.00) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2896 Scott's Heating & Air (530.00) 

04/13/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2897 Walker Tek Solutions, LLC (510.00) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153796 Connie L Baker (1,297.02) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153797 Rachel K Baskerville (1,383.68) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153798 Jeanna K Booth (1,013.53) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153799 Cynthia Brown (1,422.17) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153800 Elizabeth L Chambers (1,083.16) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153801 Lori Cornwell (1,525.10) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153802 Stephanie  E Enoch (1,306.52) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153803 Teri Guttman (1,410.10) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153804 Sharla Howard (929.31) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153805 Ryan Johnson (1,656.53) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153806 Micah J Joseph (1,513.95) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153807 Jennifer Lyon (1,293.11) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153808 Annie Meyer (1,241.19) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153809 Christina R. Mitchell (1,228.81) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153810 Mary P Petersen (1,225.38) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153811 Patricia L. Strouse (1,189.69) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153812 Eddie L Thomas (2,762.71) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153813 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,534.38) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153814 Jami Weisenborn (432.19) 

04/16/2021 Expense 153815 Nicole M Whittle (1,896.65) 

04/16/2021 Expense 04/16/2021 Internal Revenue Service (7,919.00) 

04/16/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2898 Ezard's, Inc. (1,346.78) 

04/16/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2899 Linda Simms (1,451.98) 

04/16/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2900 The Cincinnati Insurance Company (11,192.00) 

04/22/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2901 City Of Camdenton (55.57) 

04/22/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2902 Charter Business / Spectrum (574.87) 

04/22/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2903 AT&T (118.41) 

04/22/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2904 MO Consolidated Health Care (14,379.82) 

04/22/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2905 Lake Area Industries (50.00) 

04/22/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2906 SUMNERONE (1,696.92) 

04/22/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2907 Delta Dental of Missouri (634.53) 

04/22/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2908 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (100.00) 

04/23/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2909 Principal Life Ins (282.88) 

04/30/2021 Expense 04/30/2021 Missouri Dept of Revenue (2,447.50) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153817 Connie L Baker (1,249.58) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153818 Rachel K Baskerville (1,332.00) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153819 Jeanna K Booth (1,013.53) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153820 Cynthia Brown (1,267.92) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153821 Elizabeth L Chambers (1,090.52) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153822 Lori Cornwell (1,525.11) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153823 Stephanie  E Enoch (1,306.52) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153824 Teri Guttman (1,423.78) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153825 Sharla Howard (598.10) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153826 Ryan Johnson (1,656.53) 



Page - 13 - of 13 

 

04/30/2021 Expense 153827 Micah J Joseph (1,513.95) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153828 Jennifer Lyon (1,293.11) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153829 Annie Meyer (1,131.13) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153830 Christina R. Mitchell (1,255.24) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153831 Mary P Petersen (1,222.88) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153832 Patricia L. Strouse (1,191.00) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153833 Eddie L Thomas (2,762.72) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153834 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,534.38) 

04/30/2021 Expense 153835 Nicole M Whittle (1,694.11) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2910 WCA Waste Corporation (28.00) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2911 AT&T (187.56) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2912 Republic Services #435 (68.14) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2913 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (194.25) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2914 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (30.00) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2915 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (50.00) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2916 Hulett Chevrolet, Buick, GMC, Inc. (1,035.21) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2917 Mo Department Of Revenue (2.88) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2918 Linda Simms (1,593.35) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2919 Rachel K Baskerville (50.00) 

04/30/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 2920 Linda Simms (208.60) 

04/30/2021 Expense 04/30/2021 Internal Revenue Service (7,572.27) 

 
 
 


	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	April 8th, 2021 Open BOARD Minutes
	Cover Page to OSLCFDC Monthly Report
	OSLCFDC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI March External reports
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to Employment Report
	Employment Workbook by SC
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report

